

BRUCE W. PADULA, Partner
bpadula@cgajlaw.com

Reply to: Matawan Office

June 23, 2023

Via Email Only

To: OPRA Machine
Re: Harassing and Improper OPRA Requests

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that I serve as counsel for Lacey Township Board of Education. In that capacity, I am in receipt of the following OPRA requests submitted through OPRA Machine on June 23, 2023 and the purported requestor:

Date	Time	Requestor
June 23, 2023	3:14 AM	Dirt E. Joo
	3:22 AM	Dirt E. Joo
	3:26 AM	Dirt E. Joo
	3:55 AM	Derek R
	4:10 AM	Derek R
	4:17 AM	Derek R
	4:38 AM	Darnell B
	4:46 AM	Darnell B
	4:55 AM	Darnell B

Upon information and belief, these requests are sent from Jonathan Lipman, who has been known to use the derogatory term above on social media. Mr. Lipman is also currently charged with N.J.S.A. 2C:33-4, "Harassment," for his conduct related to me during the course of my representation of Lacey Township Board of Education.

As such, the District will not be responding to any future OPRA requests which it suspects are from Mr. Lipman, unless such requests are bona fide and not intended to harass the District.

Very truly yours,



Bruce W. Padula

c: Client